
State of Florida 
I3E~E.lVED WSC pilh.lus&a- 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD oA$B&&E$@Pn 2: 49 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- COMMISSION 
CLERK 

DATE: July 18,201 1 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Art Graham, Chairman Am 
RE: Communication in Docket Nos. IO01 55433 & 100 I60-EG 

On July 8, 201 1, I engaged in a conversation with Mr. Tom Larson, a representative of 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE). Our discussion involved tax implications for 
property owners utilizing renewable energy equipment, long-term prospects for usage, and 
environmental issues. 

In an abundance of caution and to ensure compliance with Section 350.042, Florida 
Statutes, please enter this memorandum in the above referenced dockets. 

AGhl 


